

DARIO A RIVERA TORRES

CERTIFIED MEDICAL INTERPRETER

- ✉ dario.nassar@gmail.com
- ☎ 1-954-380-7817
- 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dario-rivera-464b01199>
- 📍 16 Kenya ave, Nassau New Providence The Bahamas

I have worked in the customer service industry in different settings for over 20 years. I'm really passionate about my job and what I do, I'm really organized and detailed oriented, I strive for results making sure things get done right and everyone is happy about the outcome of the interaction.

EDUCATION

BUSINESS ADM

Centec & Morrison Group
07/2001 - 09/2004

LAW SCHOOL

U.A.S.D
07/2001 - 08/2003

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Computer skilled in the use of
Microsoft Office Package
Writer and Proof reading

LANGUAGE

English
Spanish
Haitian Creole

EXPERIENCE

CERTIFIED MEDICAL INTERPRETER

VOYCE GLOBAL | 05/2021 - PRESENT

As a certified medical interpreter my main task is to make sure both parties are understood, making sure the interpretation is verbatim and rendered always in the first person using the consecutive style of interpretation.

During the time I have been working for VOYCE GLOBAL, I have received several certifications such as the 40 hours and 60 hours certification course and an equivalent to the MBCMI certification.

I have also obtained multiple commendations from clients as well as a nomination for employee of the month.

CERTIFIED MEDICAL INTERPRETER |

FREELANCE

911 INTERPRETERS | 12/2019 -2021

CERTIFIED MEDICAL INTERPRETER |

FREELANCE

United Language Service | 06/2017-2019

CERTIFIED MEDICAL INTERPRETER |

FREELANCE

EFFECTIFF | 09/2020 -2023